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December 7, 2020 

 

Mr. Jason Burkey 

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies 

2273 River Road 

Grand Junction, CO  81505 

 

Re: Lyster Pit, Permit No. M-2008-009, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-3 
 

Dear Mr. Burkey: 

 

On December 7, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application 

submitted to the Division on November 30, 2020, addressing the following: 

 

 Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies proposes a technical revision to the reclamation permit to include 

text containing the company’s commitment to maintain the east drainage ditch to ensure it functions as it has historically. 

 

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 3 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-2008-009.  

All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2008-009 remain in full force and effect. 

 

If the revised liability amount exceeds the performance bond currently held (see below), please submit additional bond.  The 

revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division. 

 

Bond Held: $214,270.00 

Prior Liability:  $214,270.00 

Change in Liability:  $0.00 

Revised 

Liability:  

$214,270.00 

 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Clayton C. Wein 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

http://mining.state.co.us/

